SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
GREENFIELD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
599 E1 CAMINO REAL
GREENFIELD, CA 93927

January 30, 2026
12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

FULL PACKET

This meeting will be livestreamed for public access. Members of the public can watch or listen to
the meeting using one of the following methods:
1. Access the Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81428020419
2. Call-In: (669) 900-6833
3. Zoom Meeting ID: 814 2802 0419
4. Join Instructions:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/81428020419/invitations?signature=A8Dgr GPEff5Ie
yPLq74KA82Ssy6 VFw2TmekCrrr-oE

Public comment may be submitted live, during the Zoom meeting, or emailed to Jose Luis
Barajas jose@mcbc.biz, for review by SSVBA Board Members.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

Board President: Supervisor Chris Lopez, County of Monterey
Board Vice President: Mayor Mike LeBarre, City of King
Board Member: Councilmember Marcy Jones, City of Greenfield


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81428020419
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/81428020419/invitations?signature=A8Dgr_GPEff5IeyPLq74KA82Ssy6VFw2TmekCrrr-oE
https://us02web.zoom.us/meetings/81428020419/invitations?signature=A8Dgr_GPEff5IeyPLq74KA82Ssy6VFw2TmekCrrr-oE
mailto:jose@mcbc.biz

Board Member: Councilmember Ben Caldera, City of Soledad
Board Member: Mayor Jose Rios, City of Gonzales

4. Public Comment

Members of the public may comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the agency that
are not on the agenda. Public comments generally are limited to two (2) minutes per
speaker, the Chair may further limit the time for public comments depending on the agenda
schedule. Comments on agenda items should be held until the items are reached. To be
respectful of all speakers and avoid disruption of the meeting, please refrain from
applauding or jeering the speaker.

5. Consent Items

a. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 28™ 2025, SSVBA BOARD MEETING
MINUTES.

b. RECEIVE THE COMPLETED FY 2023-2024 AUDITED FINANCIALS

6. Presentations

a. GOLDEN STATE CONNECT AUTHORITY

7. Consideration Items

a. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REPLACEMENT
OF ANNUAL AUDITS WITH BI-ANNUAL AUDITS COVERING A TWO-
YEAR TIME PERIOD PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
6505, SUBDIVISION (F).

b. CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE CY 2026 SSVBA
MEETING CALENDAR

c. CONSIDERATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF JOSE LUIS BARAJAS AS
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CLERK OF THE BOARD.

8. Executive Director’s Report
9. General Counsel Comments
10. Board of Directors’ Report
11. Future Agenda Items

a. REVIEW AND DIRECTION REGARDING FURTURE AGENDA ITEMS.

12. Adjournment

MEETING ACCOMMODATION



Disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
may be requested by any person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation
in order to participate in the meeting. Requests should be referred to Monterey County Business
Council Staff Jose Luis Barajas at jose@mcbe.biz or (831) 216-1300 as soon as possible but by
no later than 5:00 p.m. of the last business day prior to the meeting. Hearing impaired or
TTY/TDD text telephone users may contact the Agency by dialing 711 for the California Relay
Service (CRS) or by telephoning any other service provider’s CRS telephone number.

VIEWING MEETINGS

Live meetings are broadcast via Zoom and are recorded. The recorded meetings schedule
may be viewed at the SSVBA website: www.ssvba.org.

AGENDA POSTING

The meeting agenda was posted on December 3rd, 2025 on the SSVBA Official Website
and at the City of Greenfield - 599 El Camino Real - Greenfield, CA 93927 and on the City of
Greenfield Website at www.ci.greenfield.ca.us



mailto:jose@mcbc.biz
http://www.ssvba.org/
http://www.ci.greenfield.ca.us/

SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL MEETING
GREENFIELD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
599 E1 CAMINO REAL
GREENFIELD, CA 93927

MINUTES
August 28th, 2025
2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.

This meeting will be livestreamed for public access. Members of the public can watch or listen to
the meeting using one of the following methods:
5. Access the Zoom meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85824937858?pwd=HalqgENy6JXj2goFpibYROUSFSA3kOS.
1
6. Call-in: (669) 444-9171
7. Zoom Meeting ID- Meeting ID: 858 2493 7858 Passcode: 833112

Public comment may be submitted live, during the Zoom meeting, or emailed to Paul Farmer
paul@mcbc.biz, for review by SSVBA Board Members.

AGENDA

13. Call to Order Board President, Supervisor Chris Lopez Called the Meeting to
Order at 2:01 PM.

14. Pledge of Allegiance Mayor Mike LeBarre led the Pledge
15. Roll Call

Board President: Supervisor Chris Lopez, County of Monterey Present
Board Vice President: Mayor Mike LeBarre, City of King Present
Board Member: Council Member Marcy Jones, City of Greenfield Absent


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85824937858?pwd=HaIqENy6JXj2goFpibYROU5FSA3k9S.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85824937858?pwd=HaIqENy6JXj2goFpibYROU5FSA3k9S.1
mailto:paul@mcbc.biz

Board Member: Council Member Ben Caldera, City of Soledad Present
Board Member: Mayor Jose Rios, City of Gonzales Present via Zoom

16. Public Comment

Members of the public may comment on matters within the jurisdiction of the agency that
are not on the agenda. Public comments generally are limited to two (2) minutes per
speaker, the Chair may further limit the time for public comments depending on the agenda
schedule. Comments on agenda items should be held until the items are reached. To be
respectful of all speakers and avoid disruption of the meeting, please refrain from
applauding or jeering the speaker. No Public Comments Received

17. Consent Items

a. Approval of July 17th, 2025 SSVBA Board Meeting Minutes:
i. Moved by Mayor LeBarre
ii. Seconded by Council Member Caldera
iii. Approved Unanimously

18. Regular Agenda

a. Approval of purchasing policy
b. Approval of Resolution to authorize two year auditing process
i. The Board of Directors provided unanimous direction to bring back a
Resolution to Authorize a Two Year Auditing Process for
consideration

19. Executive Director’s Report None
20. Board of Directors’ Report None
21. Future Agenda Items

Adjournment Meeting Adjourned at 2:04 PM

MEETING ACCOMMODATION

Disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
may be requested by any person with a disability who requires modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting. Requests should be referred to
MCBC Staff Paul Farmer at paul@mcbc.biz as soon as possible but by no later than 5:00
p.m. of the last business day prior to the meeting. Hearing impaired or TTY/TDD text
telephone users may contact the Agency by dialing 711 for the California Relay Service
(CRS) or by telephoning any other service provider’s CRS telephone number.

VIEWING MEETINGS


mailto:paul@mcbc.biz

Live meetings are broadcast via Zoom and are recorded. The recorded meetings schedule may
be viewed at the SSVBA website: www.ssvba.org.

AGENDA POSTING

The meeting agenda was posted on August 25, 2025 on the SSVBA Official Website and at City
of Greenfield - 599 El Camino Real - Greenfield, CA 93927 and on the City of Greenfield
Website at www.ci.greenfield.ca.us


http://www.ssvba.org/
http://www.ci.greenfield.ca.us/

SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2024



TABLE OF
CONTENTS

Required Communications

LB
| &
[\ [¢]



BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A.
Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A.

Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.

Luis A. Perez C.P.A.

Lan T. Kimoto

Board of Directors
South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority
Salinas, California

We have audited the financial statements of the South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority (the
“Authority”) for the year ended June 30, 2024. Professional standards require that we provide you with
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such
information in our engagement letter dated August 13, 2025. Professional standards require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Authority are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2024.
We noted no transactions entered into by Authority during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the Authority’s
financial statements were:

e Management has determined the economic useful lives of fixed assets based on past history
of similar types of assets, future plans as to their use, and other factors that impact their
economic value to the Authority. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used by
management in computing depreciation expense and believe that it is reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.659.0615



Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during
the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually
or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 12, 2025.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to Authority’s financial statements or a determination
of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as Authority’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were

not a condition to our retention.

Restriction on Use

This report is intended for the use of management, the Board of Directors, and others within the
organization, and it’s not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

November 12,2025




SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

LB
1 &
[N} [¢]

0 W



BRYANT L. JOLLEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley, C.P.A.
Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A.

Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.

Luis A. Perez C.P.A.

Lan T. Kimoto

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority
Salinas, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority
(Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, as
listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Authority, as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in its financial position and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Authority’s ability to continue as
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104 FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622 PHONE 559.659.3045 FAX 559.659.0615



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Authority’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

November 12, 2025




SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2024

ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 42,448
Total assets 42.448
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,965
Total liabilities 2.965

NET POSITION
Unrestricted 39.483
Total net position $ 39,483

See accompanying notes.



SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Operating Revenue

Membership fees $ 250,000
Total operating revenue 250,000

Operating Expense

Legal and professional 10,517
Mangement expenses 200,000
Total operating expenses _ 210,517
Change in Net Position 39,483

Net Position
Beginning of year - -
End of year 39,483

See accompanying notes.



SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Operating Activities
Cash received for administration fees
Cash paid for goods and services
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Investments

Cash and Investments
Beginning of year
End of year

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

$ 250,000
(207.552)

42,448

42,448
$ 42,448
$ 39,483

2,965

$ 42,448

See accompanying notes.



SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority (Authority) have been prepared
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied
to enterprise funds of governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is
the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. The significant accounting principles and policies utilized by the Authority are described
below:

Reporting Entity

The Authority was established in 2022 and is a Joint Powers Authority. The Authority is governed by
a five-member Board of Directors (each a “Director” and collectively, the “Authority Board”). The
purpose of the Authority is to maximize funding for the purpose of bringing broadband services as a
utility available to all residents withing the Authority’s jurisdiction, at a low cost.

Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The Authority accounts for its operations an enterprise fund using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. A fund is an accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts established to record the financial position and results of operations of a
specific government activity. The activities of enterprise funds closely resemble those of ongoing
businesses in which the purpose is to conserve and add to basic resources while meeting operating
expenses from current revenues. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

An enterprise fund distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with the Authority’s principal ongoing operations. The principal
operating revenues of the Authority are participant membership fees. Operating expenses for the
Authority include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues
and expenses.

Financials Statement Amounts

Cash and investments — Cash and investments represent the Authority's cash bank accounts including,
but not limited to, certificates of deposit, money market funds and cash management pools for
reporting purposes in the Statement of Cash Flows. Additionally, investments with maturities of three
months or less when purchased are included as cash equivalents in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Net Position — The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as
net investment in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted.

e Net Investment in Capital Assets — This category groups all capital assets, including
infrastructure, into one component of net position. Accumulated depreciation and the
outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement
of these assets reduce the balance in this category.




SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
e Restricted Net Position — This category presents external restrictions on net position imposed
by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions

imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted Net Position — This category represents the net position of the Authority not
restricted for any project or other purpose.

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, restricted resources are depleted first
before unrestricted resources are used.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the
reporting period.

Note 2 — Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2024 consist of the following:

Statement of Net Position:

Cash and Investments $ 42,448
Deposits with Financial Institution 42,448
Total Cash and Investments 42,448




SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Note 2 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code and the
Authority’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The
California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure Authority deposits by
pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

The Authority maintains its cash balances in one financial institution, Mechanics Bank. The balances
are insured by the federal deposit insurance corporation up to $250,000. The Authority’s deposits as
of June 30, 2024 was entirely covered by federal depository insurance or otherwise collateralized.

The custodial risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code does not contain legal
or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With
respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable
securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

Note 3 — Subsequent Events

The District evaluated subsequent events for recognition and disclosure through November 12, 2025,
the date which these financial statements were available to be issued. Management concluded that no
material subsequent events have occurred since June 30, 2024 that required recognition or disclosure in
such financial statements.




RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE SOUTH SALINAS
VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY APPROVING AND DIRECTING STAFF TO
CONDUCT BI-ANNUAL AUDITS PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
6505, SUBDIVISION (f)

WHEREAS, the South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority (“Authority”) has had little
financial activity since its creation; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has limited funding to conduct its operations and the mission
of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the cost of an audit for the single-year of limited financial activity would far
exceed the value achieved by the audit; and

WHEREAS, Government Code section 6505, subdivision (f), permits all joint powers
authorities, by unanimous approval of the governing body thereof, to replace the annual audit with
an audit covering a two-year period; and

WHEREAS, approval of bi-annual audits covering a two-year period is necessary to
ensure compliance with existing statutes and to prevent the needless expense of Authority
resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority approves and does direct staff as follows:

1. To replace the annual audits with a single bi-annual audits covering a two-year period
as provided by Government Code section 6505, subdivision (f).

This resolution was passed and adopted this 10t day of December, 2025 by the following vote:

AYES, Board Members:
NAYS, Board Members:
ABSENT, Board Members:
ABSTAIN, Board Members:

APPROVED:




Christopher Lopez, President

ATTEST:

Jose Luis Barajas, Clerk of the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Roy C. Santos, General Counsel



STAFF REPORT

CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE CY 2026 SSVBA MEETING
CALENDAR

The South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority meets on a quarterly basis at the Greenfield City
Council Chambers. Staff has conferred with Board President, Supervisor Chris Lopez, and
hereby proposes the following dates for approval as the CY 2026 SSVBA Meeting Calendar for
consideration:

- Friday, January 30" 2026 at 12 PM

- Thursday, April 9" 2026 at 1 PM

- Thursday, July 162026 at 1 PM

- Thursday, October 15" 2026 at 1 PM



STAFF REPORT

CONSIDERATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF JOSE LUIS BARAJAS AS THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CLERK OF THE BOARD

The Monterey County Business Council (MCBC) is committed to continue to provide the same
degree of professionalism the South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority (SSVBA, the
Authority) expects from MCBC’s programming. MCBC has selected Jose Luis Barajas as their
staff member designated to serve the Authority in the capacity of Executive Director and Clerk
of the Board.



	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	MEETING ACCOMMODATION
	VIEWING MEETINGS
	AGENDA POSTING
	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	VIEWING MEETINGS
	AGENDA POSTING
	South Salinas Valley Broadband Authority Management Report
	TABLE OF
	BRYANT L. JOLLEY
	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1 - 2
	BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


	BRYANT L. JOLLEY
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	STATEMENT OF NET POSITION JUNE 30, 2024
	ASSETS
	LIABILITIES
	NET POSITION

	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
	Note 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
	Reporting Entity
	Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus
	Financials Statement Amounts


	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
	Note 1 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
	Use of Estimates
	Note 2 – Cash and Investments


	SOUTH SALINAS VALLEY BROADBAND AUTHORITY
	NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
	Note 2 – Cash and Investments (Continued) Custodial Credit Risk
	Note 3 – Subsequent Events

	RESOLUTION NO.
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	STAFF REPORT
	STAFF REPORT



